Dr. Leslie 8ilverman

Cha Advisory Gemndtiee on
Resctar eguards

U. 8, Aowic Energy Comdssion

Washington 25, D, €,

Dear Dr. Silverman:

Trenswitied herevith for the informetien of the Committes
are three copies of report ARF L132.13, "Studies of Remctor
Conteinment Bummary Report No. 2,* dated Aupust 1, 1959 to
January 31, 1960 prepared by the Armour Research Foundatiom,

Sincerely yours,

Eber R, Price, Assistant Director
Divirion of licensing and Regulstion

Ernclosures
A stated

bre: Eber R, Price, w/o encl,
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